TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

FISH AND SHELLFISH CONSUMPTION ADVISORY

ADV-26

This advisory is issued as a result of sampling of the Lower Leon Creek in Bexar County. Samples of fish taken from this stretch of the Lower Leon Creek indicate the presence of PCBs that may pose a threat to human health if consumed.

COUNTIES:

Bexar

AREA:

Leon Creek from the Texas State Highway 90 bridge

downstream to Military Drive.

SPECIES AFFECTED:

All species of fish.

CONTAMINANT:

PCBs

CONSUMPTION ADVISORY:

TDH recommends no consumption of any species from this

stretch of Leon Creek.

This advisory shall remain in effect until rescinded or modified in writing.

Issued this 27th day of August, 2003.

Susan E. Tennyson, Chief

Bureau of Food and Drug Safety

KW